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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 11:06 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: CT TP : SMR1109R

Attachments: SMR1109R.pdf

CS/CTI20002445/R1vf3n2 

 

Hi 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>  

Sent: Friday, 4 September, 2020 11:04 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Irene Tay CTI (irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: CT TP : SMR1109R 

 

 

 

Dear OIC, 

 

We hereby attach our LOD with supporting documents for your perusal. 

 

Kindly revert  with an offer soonest. Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 
Christine Yow 
Administrator 
Body & Paint 
 

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935 
D (65) 6430 4899 
www.wearnesauto.com      christine.yow@wearnes.com 
 

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 

 

 

 


